
 
 
 

District of Barriere 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

Date:  May 1, 2023 File:   530.20/Rpts 
 
 

To: Council  From:  C. Matthews, Public Works 
Manager 
 

 
Re:  Termination of Ball Field Maintenance/Usage Agreement – Barriere Minor Ball 
 

 
Background:    An agreement between the District and Barriere Minor Ball was signed on 
March 2, 2022 (attached for reference)  to maintain and operate the ball fields in lieu of ball 
diamond rental fees.  
 
Discussion:  With the recent complete turnover of Society membership, the new directors of 
the Barriere Minor Ball Society have requested to terminate the current agreement. They have 
also requested that while they establish themselves, that Council continue to waive the ball 
diamond rentals for this 2023 season. In return, they have agreed to maintain the ball diamond 
in-fields. Going forward, Barriere Minor Ball is committed to paying ball diamond rental fees 
after this year and staff are currently reviewing the District’s facility rental fee schedule with 
possible recommendations for amendments later in the year.   
 
Recommendation:  THAT Council agree to terminate the Barriere Ball Field Maintenance 
Agreement signed March 2, 2022 and; 
THAT Council agree to waive the Ball Diamond Rental Fees for Barriere Minor Ball 
during the 2023 ball season. 
 
 
Prepared by: Chris Matthews, Public Works Manager 
Reviewed by: Bob Payette, CAO  
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